
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Map and excerpts from : “White Cliffs of Dallas”, George H. Santerre, 1955. 
 
      Page 13-14: “In the immediate area which comprises the territory lying between the 
junction of the Three Forks of the Upper Trinity River were found one of the mound 
building tribes, the Tonkawas. These Indians were thought to be the first human beings to 
have trodden upon this part of America.” 
      Page 26: “The area was uninhabited except for a small band of Indians who had 
made a camp on top of one of these hills, about three miles south of the river. Here into 
two small mounds of earth which nature had placed upon this hill, the Indians buried 
many of the articles made by them for future use in their daily lives. Long after they had 
disappeared it was possible to unearth all types of arrow heads, spear heads, stone 
hammers and flint stones such as used for starting fires.”  
      Regarding Emile Remond (1840- 1906) on page 134: “His property upon which the 
colony townsite had been located and on which he resided for so many years, was sold to 
a large Cement Corporation which has now turned the entire tract into a huge limestone 
quarry. It was upon the southeast corner of the tract that the Tonkawas Indians had 
established their village and the two Indian Mounds, and it was here that Monsieur 
Remond found many relics of ancient days.” 


